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MEMORANDUM 

 

To : Town Council 

From : Appointments Committee 

Date : July 18, 2014 

Re : Comprehensive Plan Review Team 

 

The Council’s Appointments Committee considered eighteen individuals for appointment to the 

Comprehensive Plan Review Team and recommends the following for appointment: 

 

 Patrick Corey 

 Michael Duffy 

 John Eddy 

 Marge Govoni 

Kenneth Grondin 

Sparky Hurgin 

 David Lavigne  

Shaun Morrison 

David Nadeau  

Allan Phinney 

Tony Searles 

 Frayla Shoerfeld 

Gene Tanguay 

Dave Tobin 

 Elizabeth Wisecup 

 

The Appointments Committee thanks all who applied and encourages them to continue to 

participate in the process of developing Windham’s next comprehensive plan and be involved in 

the community. 


